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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Boo Moh Cheh; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BMC.3541.20.wh Our Ref: 20/20/20/VP05/023662 [External General]

Attachments: 16092020153337.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
Without Prejudice 

Save as to Costs 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 

 
Thank you for confirming the appointment of a Single Joint Expert. 

 
Dear Summer 
 

Please see attached and arrange Kenneth Kong to conduct TP survey. 
 
 

Regards, 
Ong Li Li 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse  
Singapore 199555 

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use. 

 

From: Boo Moh Cheh [mailto:boo@kurupnboo.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 3:29 PM 

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: BMC.3541.20.wh Our Ref: 20/20/20/VP05/023662 [External General] 

 

Our Ref : BMC.3541.20.wh 
16 September 2020 
 
Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
Attention : Ms Ong Li Li 
 
 
Dear Ms Ong 
 
We refer to your email dated 16 September 2020. 
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We are instructed to appoint Mr Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong for the pre repair inspection. 
 
Regards 
 
Boo Moh Cheh 
Kurup & Boo 
111 North Bridge Road 
#15-03 Peninsula Plaza 
Singapore 179098 
Tel : 6223 3343 
Fax : 6225 7248 
 


